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Correspondence Memorandum

Date: November 15, 2016
To: Group Insurance Board
From: Sara Brockman, Health Policy Advisor

Office of Strategic Health Policy
Subject:  Group Insurance Board Correspondence
On occasion, the Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF) receives correspondence
on behalf of the Group Insurance Board (Board) regarding proposed or recent changes

to the state health insurance program.

Since the August 16, 2016 Board meeting, the following communications have been
submitted for the Board’s consideration:

1. July 28, 2016 Correspondence — Bernard Wendricks

2. August 30, 2016 Correspondence — Donna MacKenzie (inquiry only)

3. September 15, 2016 Correspondence — Charlie Verhoeven

4. October 16, 2016 Correspondence — Wisconsin Chiropractic Association

5. November 8, 2016 Correspondence — Association of Career Employees (inquiry
only)

6. November 14, 2016 Correspondence — Coalition of Leading Wisconsin Health
Care Stakeholders (inquiry only)

7. August 16, 2016 & November 25, 2016 Correspondence — Hickory Hurie

8. August 16, 2016 Correspondence — Sharon Hutchinson

Staff will be at the Board meeting to answer any questions.
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